

## CAVEAT EMPTOR Buyers Beware

As most media companies, Laonet Magazine does not check the license of our advertisers. The fact that a person filed a fictitious business name (to do business under a certain name) or an article of incorporation does not necessarily mean that that person is licensed to conduct a specific business. For instance, a person who filed a fictitious business name as "Lao Law Office" does not mean that that person is a lawyer because that person must be admitted by the State Bar to practice law. A person who incorporated his business as "Lao Realty Corporation" or "Lao Mortgage Corporation" does not mean that he/she is a real estate broker because that corporation must be licensed by the Department of Real Estate as a broker to operate as a real estate brokerage corporation. For the conveniences of our readers, we are providing the following web site addresses. Please feel free to send us a feedback.

ເໝືອນກັບຜູ້ພິມສ່ວນໃຫຍ່ "ນິຕຍະສານລາວແນັດທ" ຈະບໍ່ທຳການກວດໃບອະນຸຍາດການດຳເນີນງານຂອງບໍລິສັດ. ທີ່ໂຄສະນາໃນນິຕຍະສານຂອງເຮົາ. ບໍລິສັດທີ່ຈິດຊື່ DBA ຫລືຕັ້ງເປັນ Corporation ບໍ່ໄດ້ໝາຍຄວາມວ່າມີອະນຸຍາດດຳເນີນການຕາມໂຄສະນາ. ຕົວຢ່າງ ຜູ້ທີ່ຈິດຊື່ບໍລິສັດ "Lao Law Office" ອາດຈະບໍ່ແມ່ນທະນາຍເພາະທະນາຍຕ້ອງໄດ້ມີໃບອະນຸຍາດພິເສດເປັນທະນາຍ, ຜູ້ທີ່ຈິດຊື່ຕັ້ງບໍລິສັດ "Lao Realty Corporation" ຫລື "Lao Mortgage Corporation" ບໍ່ໄດ້ໝາຍຄວາມວ່າຈະມີອະນຸຍາດເປັນຕົວແທນຂາຍ ຫລືຊື້ເຮືອນ ຫລືທີ່ດິນ ຫລືການກູ້ຢືມເງິນ. ເພື່ອຄວາມສດວກຂອງທ່ານເຮົາໄດ້ຫາຂໍ້ມູນເພື່ອໃຫ້ທ່ານກວດສອບດັ່ງຕໍ່ລິງໄປນີ້

### CALIFORNIA: (ສຳຫລັບຮັກຄາລິຝລິຽ)

Medical Doctor License: ( ໝໍ )  
<http://www.caldocinfo.ca.gov/>  
or call (916) 263-2382

Chiropractor License: ( ພໍ່ໄຮ )  
<http://www.chiro.ca.gov/>  
or call (916)263-5355

Attorney/Lawyer License:(ທະນາຍ)  
<http://members.calbar.ca.gov/search/member.aspx> or call member records at (415) 538 - 2577

Real Estate License (is required to represent a buyer or seller in a real estate transaction or to broker a real estate loan) (ຜູ້ຕິດຕໍ່ຊື້ຂາຍທີ່ດິນເຮືອນ ຫລືຢືມເງິນ)  
<http://www.dre.ca.gov/> or <http://www2.dre.ca.gov/PublicASP/ppinfo.asp>  
or call (916) 227-0864, (213) 576-6903, (559) 445-5009, (510) 622-2552, or (619) 525-4192

Contractor License (is required to remodel or build a home for someone else): (ກໍ່ສ້າງ)  
<http://www.cslb.ca.gov/>  
or call 1-800-321-CSLB (2752)

Architect License: (ຜູ້ແຕ້ມແຜນຜັງ ສ້າງເຮືອນ)  
<http://www.cab.ca.gov/querylic.htm> or call (916) 574 - 7220

Accountant License: (ສະໜຽນບັນຊີ)  
<http://www.dca.ca.gov/cba/>  
or call (916) 263-3680

### TEXAS: (ສຳຫລັບເທັກຊັດ)

Dentist: (ໝໍປິວແອ້ວ)  
<http://www.tsbde.state.tx.us/>  
or call (800) 727-5152

